

ALBRIGHT LIONS MAKE HISTORY IN HOLDING BISON TO 13-6 SCORE; HINO, IATESTA OUTSTANDING

Coach White's Aggregation Outplays Opponents But Fail To Get the Breaks; Entire Line Proves To Be Bulwark of Strength; Backfield Display Great Co-ordination

Captain Hatton, Suydam and Fromm Form Strong Defen-sive Trio on Red & White Line; Myers, Bisons' Star

A fighting-mad Albright football eleven fought the husky Bucknell Uni-versity team to a standstill for 56 min-utes of a thrilling battle, only to be cheated of at least a tie score by a fickle fate.

cheated of at least a tie score by a fickle fate. Apparently inspired by visions of a first conquest over a Bison squad in key sears of competition, the Red and White anatched a six-point lead early in the fray, only to see the breaks of the game, in the form of injuries and penalities, give a bigger, luckier Buck-nell aggregation the victory in the last few minutes of the final period Hino and latesta led the Lion of fense to their sole score of the evening after five minutes of play, the stocky halfback carrying the ball over after thino had run and passed the pigskin to the ten-yard line. The loss of Hino's generalship and offensive play together with L. Hatton's long punting, was sadly missed when these two boys had to be withdrawn from play because of injuries.

injuries. It was the sturdy Albright line, however, which won the real honors of the day. With all seven starting linesmen playing the full 60 minutes the Lion forward wall was able to stave off additional Bison touchdowns gallant stands in the shadow of their goal line. Captain F. Hatton and Suy-dam featured on the defense, with the sterling aid of Gass, Daub, and the other forwards.

stering aid of Gass, Daub, and the other forwards. Albright's only score began soon after the opening whistle. Dittman recovered an enemy fumble at mid-field and the attack was on. Hino threw a pass to Orr for 15 yards, and then dashed around end for an addi-tional 10 yards. After a 15-yard pen-alty for holding, the little quarterback ripped off tackle for 12 yards to offset the handicap. Then came the most

(Continued on page three)

Frosh Commission Meets Wednesday

Girls Hear Talk on Freshm Rules; Plan To Give Sketch

The main feature of the meeting of the Freshman Commission on Wednes-day, was an informal discussion of problems, on the campus, including professors, Sophomores, and subjects. Plans were made for the Freshmen meeting of the Y. W. C. A. It was de-cided that the girls present a skit. Betty Rosenthal was appointed as chairman of the committee in charge of this.

Grace Ketner was elected as pianist

for the organization. Gladys Novaky gave a talk on Freshmen Rules. She stressed the im-portance of strict obedience to these.

Twelve Seniors Have Voluntary

Attendance Privilege

At the close of last year the faculty of the college decided to institute the policy of free cuts for honor students of the Senior class. Under this new ruling twelve Seniors who maintained an average of B plus thru the second semester of their Junior year, have won the privilege of voluntary class attendance during the first semester. The privilege will be extended through out the year for those students who maintain the required grade during their first semester. maintain the their first sem-

their firat semeater. The Seniors who constitute the first semeater Senior Honor Roll are:--Elizabeth Althouse Reading, Pa., Miri-am Becker, Shillington, Pa.; Adam Bernabeo, Long Ialand City, N. Y.; Helen Buck, Reading, Pa.; Joseph Czarnecki Reading, Pa.; Jerome Diehl, Wrightaville, Pa.; Esther Fenili, Read-ing, Pa.; Ida Giaimo Lyndhurat, N. J.; Mary Knerr, Denver, Pa.; Helen Me-Corkle Kummerer Reading, Pa.; Reba Toper, York Pa.; Ann Wetzel, Willi-amport, Pa. amsport, Pa



As a result of recent try-outs the the Girl's Clee Club has completed its membership for the current year. Plans are now being formulated for this year's appearances, which are to be numerous. Miss Margaret E. Geberich will again direct the club. The personnel of the Girls' Glee Club is as follows: First soprances. Sara Hoffman (Jr.).

Ida Gia

iub is as follows: First sopranos; Sara Hoffman (Jr.), la Gianimo, Marion Zug, Mary White-ead, Grace Ketner. Second sopranos: Mary Ellen Venus, Second sopranos: Mary Ellen Venus Margaret Wittman, Dorcas Haines, Midred Rohermel. First altes: Colorador

First altos; Cynthia Wallace, Edith mith, Louise Zener. Second altos; Helen Buck, Esther Horner

NEW FEATURES

Beginning with the next issue THE ALBRIGHTIAN will present the opinion of fellow students or questions of popular interest. Each issue will carry the reactions of five

issue will carry the reactions of five Albrightians to a question of either local or national interest. We ask students to submit questions of any nature on which they desire a mix-ed student voice. Questions to be given to John Wyle, Box 124.



Present Cut List History Society Will Hear Paper **By Prof. Hamilton**

To Present Discourse on News paper History of N. Y. State Other Speakers Listed

Professor Milton W. Hamilton of the Department of History will read a paper before the New York State His-torical Association at its annual meet-ing at Southampton, Long Island, N. Y. on Friday, October 7. The subject of Professor Hamilton's paper will be "The Spread of the Newspaper Press in New York State," and is based on material collected for his doctoral dis-sertation at Columbia University. The Southampton meeting is of three days duration an dthe program includes papers and addresses by the Honorable Samuel Seabury, Professors Julius W. Pratt of the University of Buffalo, Harry J. Carman and Dixon Ryan Fox of Columbia. Professor Fox is presi-dent of the association. Southampton, bet known today as a fashionable resort, is a town of great historic interest, being the oldest Eng-lish settlement in New York State.

Freshman Class Lists Nominees

Class Holds Session Under Stu-dent Council President

The nomination of the officers of the Freshmen Class was held on Thurs-day after Chapel. Results were-nominees for president; George Messi-arsmith, Malcolm Rieder, James Wolf-and Harold Brossman; Secretar;, betty Rosenthal, Louise Zener and Ourothy Dautrick; Treasurer, Myr, Suith, Wil-Den Ditting of Llower (A)

liam Phillips and Lloyd (4)t. The Vice-President vall be the one who receives next to the highest votes for President.

for President. The nominese for Student Council Representatives are; Myrl Smith, Mil-dred Schropp, Truman Riegel and Marion Zug. Of these, two shall be chosen, a girl and a boy. The election will be held on Tuesday morning immediately after Chapel.

-A

Student Council Constitution (Continued from No. 1) Article X—Standing Committees The President shall appoint the fol-wing standing committees!

The President shall appoint the fol-lowing standing committees: 1.—Publicity — one member who shall see that all college activities of the Council shall receive proper pub-licity, including the annual publication of the Constitution of the Assembly. 2.—Underclass—(a)—Three women members who shall have direct super-vision of all underclass relations of the

(Continued from page one)

DAVIS-ELKINS FOOTBALL GAME TO FEATURE SPECIAL PLANNED HOME-COMING DAY FESTIVITIES

Alumni Dance Scheduled for 9.00 P.M. at Berkshire Hotel; Informal Dinner To Be Held in College Dining Room at 5.00 o'clock; Students Are Asked to Co-operate

Hold First Meeting

Miss Sophie Noll and Rev. Kachel Speak at Session

The monthly meeting of the Al-bright Berks County Alumni Associa-tion is again scheduled for the first Monday night of each month.

The first meeting of the year was held Monday, Ocotber, 3. Miss Sophie Noll gave an interesting illustrated talk concerning a recent tour thru Cali-fornia. Rev. Kachel also appeared on the program

Berka County Branch, Albright Col-College Alumni Association, held a twilight picnic Monday evening in Luden's Park, along the Schuylkill River. Weather conditions were fav-orable to the annual Summer social event of the organization, and there was an attendance of almost 100 mem-bers and friends. A frankfurter roast featured the supper menu. During the evening there was a progrom of bers and friends. A trankturter roam featured the supper menu. During the evening there was a progrom of games under the direction of Charles Brightbill, of the city Recreation De-

March In Parade

Band To Have New Uniform

The Albright College Band will The Albright College Band will muce an appearance in the annual Wallowe'en Parade, Monday, October 31, on Penn Street. This parade is under the auspices of the city recre-ation department and Thomas W., Lantz is the general chairman of the parade comittee. Band president John H. Bell has filed the official entry for the student musical erganization. The parade will feature competitive band marching with distinctive prizes

and marching with distinctive prize for the winners. The Albright band with their new uniforms and snappy music hope to be among the winners.

Prof. Miller Speaks At Vesper Service

Vesper last Sunday was in charge of the Y. W. C. A. Special music was furnished by Reading talent. Miss E. Ritter rendered two violin selections. She wa accompanied by Miss Daniels also of the city. The speaker was Professor W. 1. Miller who gave an inspiring address on "Making Decisions." He cited Moses and his renouncing a brilliant career in Pharoh's court for a more worthy cause. No decision should be made without first casting out selfish ideas.

Previous Lion Victory Over "Scar-let Hurricane" Arouses En-thusiasm; Frats. and Sors. Hold Open House

Hold Open House The annual Alumni Home-Coming Day will be held October 22. Alumni president, Elmer L. Mohn is busy with plans which will provide an enjoyable day for the returning graduates. The Davis and Elkins football team of Elkins, West Viriginia will provide the main attraction for the Home-Com-ing Day festivities. It is expected that a large number of our Alumni will re-turn to the campus and again cheer the Red and White on to victory. Arrangements are being completed by all the fraternities and sororities to hold open house that day and a royal welcome will await the alumni mem-bers of the organized groups.

bers of the organized groups. That Davis and Elkins will provide

That Davis and Elkins will provide an interesting afternoon can be as-aured. All those who were fortunate enough to witness Albright's 7.0 vic-tory: two essense ago will want to be on hand as they know the fast quality of football played by the "Scalet Hur-ricane." Davis and Elkins came to Reading with a nationally known eleven and were more than chagrined when the final whistle found them on the short end of the score. Last sea-on the boys from West Virginis had the highest ecoring team in the East and won ten games and lost one, to St. the highest scoring team in the East and won ten games and lost one, to St. Louis University. This game will have only one purpose for the visitors and that is—Revenge. But the Albright Lions are plenty tough this year as is attested by the heart-breaking loss to the giant Bucknell team. After the game an informal dinner will be held in the college dining room at 5 oclock

at 5 o'clock

The day's activities will be brought to a climax with the Alumni Dance scheduled for 9.00 P. M. at the Berk-shire Hotel. Raymond Dengler is shire Hotel. Raymond Dengler chairman of the dance committee a he promises both Alumni and studer an evening of pleasure.

TO THE ALUMNI

Every true Alumnus of Albright wants to keep in touch with his Alma Mater. Graduation does not mean to forget the old school en-tirely. Each alumni is always glad to hear how things are around Al-bright and just what is being done.

There is only one way to be in-formed up-to-the-minute on Al-bright doings and that is to sub-scribe to THE ALBRIGHTIAN, the most complete an of Albright news. plete and authentic surve

Subscription rate is Two (2) Dollars a year. Mail your money and address to William Burg, Busi-ness Manager of THE ALBRIGHTI-AN. Albright College, Reading, Pa. and receive the latest news each and receiveek.

College Band Will

ALUMNI PICNIC

5.00 P. M.—Informal Dinner in College Dining Hall. 9.00 P. M.-Alumni Dance-Berk shire Hotel.

Berks Co. Alumni

PAGE TWO

The Albrightian

(Founded 1858) Published every Wednesday during the school year by the students

EDITOR	IAL BOARD		
Editor-in-Chief	Russell N. Bonney, '33		
Associate Editor	Rudolph Shook, '33		
	John Wyle, '34		
	Lewis Jones, '34		
Literary Editors: Rudolph Shook, '33 Alyce Ware, '33	Feature Editors: Reba Topper, '3' James Oslislo, '34		
	Reporters:		
Dorcas Haines, '34	Douglas Sechler, '34		
Catherine Yerkes, '34	Eliot Goldstan, '35		
Helen Yohn, '34	John Fay, '34		
Pessie Knoblauch, '33	Lester Stabler, '35		
Betty Rimelspacher, '34	Willard Burger, '34 Leroy Hughes, '35		
Sarah Hoffman, '34	Bernard Levin, '35		
	d of Control:		
Prof. Lewis E. Smith	Dr. F. Wilbur Gingrich		
John H. Bell, '33	Leroy Brininger, '34		
Jean	Goodling, '35		
BUSI	NESS STAFF:		
Business Manager:	Advertising Manager: Arthur Daub, '33		
William Burg, '34	Arthur Daub, 33		
Alfred Cooper, '34	Charles Mayer,		

Staff Office, Selwyn Hall, Old Building. Material for publication may be left in the Staff Mail Box in the College Book Store. TERMS-\$2.00 per year; Single Copies, 10 Cente. "Entered as second class matter March 6, 1924, at the Post Office at Reading, Pa. under the Act of March 3, 1879." "Acceptance for mailing at special rate of postage provided for in Section 1103, Act of October 3, 1917, authorized March 6, 1924."

EDITORIALS THE ORDER CHANGES

Present economic conditions will no doubt greatly effect the division of college students in this and succeeding years. This year's Freshman is faced with a problem of deciding in which direction to so that his book always borders on tears and laughter, and often inter-mingles them. The psychological makeup and peculiar relations of this unusual family are skilfully delineated. There is an exceedingly interesting chapter on the question of the author-ship of Writhering Heights and a sati-factory conclusion. The explanation bend his efforts. Several years ago the majority of students began their college work with a definite technical career in mind. The world of big business complained that colleges and universities were turning out too few technicians. So there was a rush to the technical courses in institutions throughout the land. The interest in Liberal Arts was side-tracked in the desire for specific technical know ledge. Today we are faced with a condition which admits a surplu ledge. Today we are of skilled technicians.

The law of supply and demand has operated in this as it has in other things. The technical fields no longer appear so bright with The economic system of today has given man the problem appeal. of enforced leisure and unemployment. Institution of learning have a dual function of preparing students for the work of life. So the teachers of English Languages, Philosophy and the other arts will again come into their own. The only way to handle this present problem of enforced idleness is by a program of intellectual work A revived interest in the arts will amply provide for this. Therefore the present college student will not attempt to face today's world without sufficient knowledge of he arts and their application. The increase in the number of amateur writers and the growth of the reading public show a definite tendency to a shift in intellectual interest and pursuit.

lacking when her verses are crowded together. They are most effective when placed at the end of an article on international relations. Besides, she is most amusing when she writes of cly-footed popular idols, and she has not included a single one of these de-structive odes in this collection. Even he titles with their field claverness This, to us, will be a welcome change. The man with a highly ecialized training, and that only, is an undesirable in our scheme of specialized training, and that only, is an undershole in our desirable as things. The doctrine of "specialization" provides undesirable as well desirable results. The one-sided individual is not balanced mentally and mental poise is very much in need at present.

EDITOR

STUDENT INTEREST

In the past week we had a demonstration of an abstract quantity which was highly commendable. We refer to the large numbers of Albright students who attended the Bucknell game. Nothing but a good healthy interest in the college prompted these students to We admit the interest was athletic, but we also make the journey. We admit the interest was athletic, but we also contend that a like spirit could be created in other phases of Al-bright life. Student interest or in the common term "school spirit" is an elusive quantity. It is here today and gone tomorrow. Every-one connected with Albright is repaid in some way if there is a wideawake, alert student interest in the student body. It is acknowledged that "school spirit" has been at a low ebb the past two terms We find

Many things enter into our thought along these lines. that "school spirit" is a fair barometer of the all-round efficiency of the college, including everything. It is seldom hard to gain people's interest in something that IS good. A good team seldom lacks patronage. Likewise it would be hard to talk "school spirit" to a group of students who are leaving the classroom with a disgruntled or antagonistic attitude. Few would feel like singing the Alma Mater right after a poor meal in the dining room. Nor would they speak of their school with pride if the moral level of the college was These are only examples to prove that every activity of our college has a direct bearing on the amount of student interest.

We desire the ideal school spirit. This would mean a lively interest in every school activity by every student. Things of inferior value do not endure when the superior values are sought after and EDITOR. demanded.

THE ALBRIGHTIAN

LITERARY

Lives and Letters (Rudolf Shook, '33)

"The tragic and imperishable history of the Bronte's," with overtones of comedy, is told again in E. F. Benson's splendid new biography, **Charlotte** Bronte (it's always Charlotte, rather

ship or writhering resigns and a battering factory conclusion. The explanation for Charlotte's enmity toward people seems psychologically sound and is en-lightening. This biography is particu-larly interesting if read in connection with Jane Eyre and Wrihering Heights;

Margaret Fishback's book of verse I

Feel Better Now caused me to feel de-cidely worse. The bracing pick-up which is her only quality seems to be

acking when her verses are crowded

as I read it

POETRY COLUMN

FULFILLMENT

I have not lived so long in years, As men are used to timing Life's swift race; But in the things I've loved and lost-

the tears

I have not shed in vain—the face That lingered on my heart's mirror

mirror Long after time and place Could no more know Why that image satisfied my soul, And why I did not want to let it go. And though my Life's been short, as men would say, Still, there has always been the star-light charge. Bronte (it's always Charlotte, rather than any of her interesting relatives, who is spied upon). In this book they all appear and that strange genius Emily, is discussed briefly but with fine understanding. As for the author of Jane Eyre. Mr. Benson deals with her with an affectionate, often amused, but always understanding, data here

light glow-

light glow— The moon's pale slender line—a sun-swept day— A violet touched with dew— A mother's smile—a fathers kindly word— A knowledge that Youth's sword Is blinding Truth. The softness of Spring rain. That leaves me with a hale Of bronzed curle but always understanding detachment. He understands her, but presents no case for her. Charlotte has to stand

case for her. Charlotte has to stand on her own merits. (She is quite ca-pable of doing this.) With Emily (who certainly needs more log-rolling than the militant Charlotte) he is more partial, for he realizes that while Charlotte had great talent, Emily had genius. She apears only in the friend-liest light, but, according to other ac-counts, it is an illumination not quite accurate, Mr. Benson's Emily is un-happy, while others paint her as cheer-ful. Personally, I am inclined to agree with Mr. Benson. It is an interesting and well-written

Of bronzed curls— The staisfying pain That comes of doing Right, whe Wrong would be an easier way. ful. Personally, I am inclined to agree with Mr. Benson. It is an interesting and well-writen book. There are such elements of pathos and comedy in the "Bronte". Saga." as are meat and drink to the writer, and Mr. Benson glories in the so that his book always borders on mangles the

Alyce M. N. Ware,' 33

Bible Class Notes

The regular session of the Albright College Bible Class was held Sunda morning at 9 o'clock. President Min College Bible Class was held Sunday morning at 9 o'clock. President Min-nich was in charge of the meeting. Leroy Brininger led the opening song service and Paul Gotthalk led in prayer. The Scripture reading, first Paelm, was read by Otto Hoofnagle. Miss Grace Ketner favored the class with a vocal solo. Mr. Knutson of the School of Theology spoke on the lesson subject, "Prayer." He gave an inter-esting discussion on the necessity and

esting discussion on the necessity and usefulness of prayer. Pres. Minnich then mentioned the attendance contest to be staged in the near future.

KAPPA UTALON PHI

The Phi concratulates "Frankie" White's iron men. They played r

Freshmen Pennypacker, Ross Fry also weakened and went to ho

"the pep boys" of past years will re-turn for the Davis-Elkins game. There should be great cheering as they know all the tricks of the cheer-leading pro-

ALPHA PI OMEGA

Congratulations to one of the great-est football teams ever to represent Al-bright I team in defeat they are to be lauded for their excellent display of true grit which has always character-ized Albright teams. Fraters who saw those plucky Lions go down fighting were Male, Bonney, Wyle, Vanness, Mullen, Manwiller, Luphart, Shipe, Miller, Bell, Henry and Sweitzer.

Sorority Notes

PHI DELTA BETA

On Monday evening the Phi Delta Beta Sorority held an informal initia-tion at which time Gladys Novaky and Jean Goodling entertained the group. A business meeting followed the initia-tion and plans for the activities of the coming year were discussed. Meecoming year were discussed. Nettie B. Currier was the faculty Mre visor present. Lillian Slater motored to the Buck-

nell game and spent the week-end at Lewisburg with Catherine Winter.

. . .

PI ALPHA TAU

PI ALPHA TAU Formal initiation of Pi Alpha Tau sorority was held Monday evening at eight o'clock in Selwyn Hall. Mary Ellen Venus, '33, Katherine Winter, '34, Harriet Venus, 34, Mildred Roth-ernel, '35 and Mary Yost, '35 were taken into active membership. Pledge service was also held Monday evening and Ethel Frieberger, '34, Emily Flatt, '35 and Betty Wolfgang, '35 were p'ledged to Pi Alpha Tau. Refreshments were served after the services and many of the alumni were present.

present.

Many of the Pi Alpha Tau's attend-ed the game Friday night at Bucknell and wish to congratulate the captain and his team on their splendid work. "Peg" Wittmann, '34 entertained her family Sunday afternoon while Ann Wetzel, 33 and Mildred Reichley, 34 visited their homes. Katherine Winter, 34, entertained Martha Felmlee and Harriet Venus. '34, at her home in Lewisburg after the game Friday night. Many of the Pi Alpha Tau's attend

PHI BETA MU

The members of the Phi Beta Mu sorority enjoyed a doggie roast and get-together in the social room of Sel-wyn Hall on Tuesday evening, Sepmber 27.

tember 27. Those present were: Miss Ann Kulp and Miss Margaret E. Gerberich, facul-ty advisors, Miss Emily Yocom, presi-dent during 1931-1932, and the Misses Geraldine Kershner, Betty Krick, Sara Hoffman, Jr., Helen L. Buck, Sara Hoffman, Emma Myers, Esther Fenili, Ida Giamio, Mildred Reber, Mary Knerr, Betty Wanner, Eva Jones, Anita Com-fort, Ruth Turner and Ruth Fairchild.

Fraternity Notes

PI TAU RETA

PI TAU BEIA The Fraternity congratulates the members of the football team for their wonderful showing in the game with Bucknell on Friday night. Fraters Eugene Allyn, Russell Bohn-er, Kenneth Bergatresser, Adam Berna-beo, William Basom, Robert Boyer, Paul Mohney, Carl Shaffer, and Lester Stabler attended the game. Russell Bohner and Lester Stabler did not re-turn immediately after the contest but turn immediately after the contest but spent the week-end at their respective homes.

. . . .

BETA DELTA SIGMA

Mr. Elliott M. Clarke, Jr. was initia-ted into full membership of the Beta Delta Sigma Fraternity last Monday

ening. Members of the fraternity were tertained at the summer home of Mr. and Mrs Frank H. DeTemple, Satur-day evening last. Cards and dancing ere enjoyed. Horace Wolbert was a visitor at the

house over the week-end. Lee Keller attended the Penn-Franklin and Marshall game in Phila-delphia, Saturday.

structive odes in this collection. Even White's iron men. They played a the titles, with their facile cleverness, fall flat after the first ten pages. One about Hartem babies, is "Black is also about Hartem babies, is also about hartem babies, is "Black is also about hartem babies, is the babies, is also about hartem babies, is the babies, is also about hartem babies, is also about ha Miss Fishback's next book, a collection of, portraits not failing to note knewn Mary's but, Miss Crawford's Sanne-quin strut, and H. R. H. of Waies' blase yes. And, if I were Niss Fishback, (I am, of course, the Net Jishback, (I am, of course, the Net Jishback, ed by Alajalov. Where To Go And What To Do:--The Chocolate Soldier--Straus' lovely operate with a really good metro-politan cast starring Charles Purcell. Monday night, October 10---Rajah. Blessed Event -- The much-discussed at Perkaise.

Fraters McCarroll and Heilman

fession

Monday night, October 10-Rajah. Blessed Event — The much-discussed take-off on Winchell, with Lee Tracy really looking like Walter. Also Mary Brian and Vaudeville.—Astor. Pack Up Your Troubles—A Laurel and Hardy feature picture, and a swell Silly Symphony.—Loew's. The Gingham Girl—Dressy, gay, musi-cal comedy nd Miriam Hopkins in Dancers in the Dark.—Park. Chandi the Magician — Edmund Lowe in a creaky Hallow'een party— Embasey.

Chandi the Magician — Edmund Lowe In a creaky Hallow'een party— Embassy. FASHION NEWS:—Cashmere shirts and flannel shirts with ties to match ald by all London shirt shops. Ma-terials in plaid and checked designs are most frequently used. Polka dots are fast increasing in popularity for neckwear, mufflers, hosiery, and pa-amas. Levi Snader. '31, visited the frater-nity over the week-end.

THE ALBRIGHTIAN

FROSH MAKE GREAT SHOWING.

HOLD PREP SCHOOL SCORELESS

Boys Show Great Promise in First Game; Schwenk and Meikle Outstanding on Offensive Play



Bucknell 13, Albright 6

That is the final score of Friday night's game at the Bucknell stadium and those that were fortunate enough to witness the fray between the Bisons and the Lions were treated to as choice a football classic as could be desired. Biased and unbiased rooters will admit that the outcome of the game would have been somewhat altered had not the Lions been the victims of numerous bad "breaks." Fate deemed that Albright should not win the game and it was so. Better luck next time.

was We Was so. Better luck next time. We witnessed the game from the press box so that there was very little that we did not catch. Press reports are that the crowd attending the game was one of the largest ever to witness was one of the largest ever to witness a game at the stadium, surpassed only by that present at the Home-coming Day game. Albright rooters were there in large numbers and they out-cheered the larger Bucknell delegation.

Albright scored its lone touchdown the first quarter after Hino had passin the first quarter after Hino had pass-ed to Johnny Fromm for a gain of thirty-five yards which brought the ball to the ten yard line from which Hino, latesta, and L. Hatton alternated in carrying the ball to the one yard marker. On the next play latesta dogged his way over Bucknell's goal line and Albright was in the lead. Hatton's kick went wide of the up-rights. ighte

Tommy latesta and Captain Franny Hatton stole the show with their steri-ing defensive work. The two teamed together to make tackle after tackle and we shudder to think what might have happened had these two not back-ed up the line. Outstanding on the line was the work of Hermis Suydam, along with that of Karlovich and Al Dittmann. Art Daub and Johnny Fromm did yoeman work in spilling the interference, making possible the tackling of Franny and latesta. Bailey Gass, sophomore tackle, is rounding into a steady performer and with more experience will approach Tommy latesta and Captain Franny

with more experience will approach the standard set by Hermie Suydam. Gass, by the way, does the kicking-off for Albright and shows improvement with each game.

Hino's pass, which travelled fifty Hino's pass, which travelled fifty yards but gained some thirty-two yards, was the outstanding play of the game. With the ball on Bucknell's forty yard line, Hino received the ball, and moving backward beyond the mid-field marker, heaved it to Johnny Fromm who was stopped where he caught it, on the ten yard line. Fromm went down fast and evaded Bucknell backs to make the catch. From here the Albright backs went to work and accred their lone counter. scored their lone counter.

scored their lone counter. Bucknell's first touchdown came early in the second quarter after the ball had been advanced to the ten yard line from which it was taken over by Myers on a pass from Renichak. The kick for the extra point went wide. Their second touchdown resulted from an Albright blocked punt which was recovered by Reznichak on Albright's fifteen yard marker, and after making the down by a matter of half an inch. Rhubright took the ball over on a short end run. The extra point was made good.

Reznichak and Rhubright, Bucknell sophomores, proved to be the thorns in the Lions' side. Between the two, they gained yardage consistently and were constant threats. The latter got the Bisons out of a number of tight spots by some fancy punting, one of his boots travelling over fifty yeards. As in the West Chester game, Al-bright received numerous penalties which lost for them a matter of one hundred and fifteen yards. Bucknell was penalized too, but Albright's pen-alties came at critical stages and proved costly to the Lions. Reznichak and Rhubright, Bucknell

A fast and determined Allentown Prep eleven held the Frosh to a score-less tie, at the Stadium, on Saturday afternoon. Jimmy Snyder's men play-ed a hard game and outrushed the Allentown boys gaining twelve first downs to the Prep Schol's nine. The yearlings would have scored if they, had not been quite so rough, as they were on the receiving end of 178 yards in penalices. in penalties.

in penalties. Schwenk and Woods were the stars of the Frosh, while Meikle was the mainstay of the Allentown eleven. Early in the game the Allentown Prep eleven started down the field and carried the pigskin to the Albright's four yard striper where they were held and the Frosh punted out of danger. The Frosh started a passing game in the second quarter and were in scoring distance when they were held on downs and the Allentown boys booted far into Red and White territory. The first half was marked with many pen-alties and stopped the Frosh from scoring. scoring.

The second half featured Albright score as Allentown opened up with s clever aerial that had the Frosh baffled. clever aerial that had the Frosh baffled. The Prep eleven was gaining ground with the exchange of punts during the second half with Flood out booting Jofferson the Albright booter Next Saturday while the varsity is taking a rest the Frosh will play the West Chester State Teachers College Yearlings, at the Stadium

ALBRIGHT	Pos.	ALLENTOW	N
Hinkle (c)			
Ross	L. T.	Hille	r
Fegley	L. G.	Varcull	in
Pagana			
Ries			
Riffle	R. T.	Winter	-
Frey			
Woods			
Schwenk	L. H.	Carlso	n
Smith	R. H.	Floo	d
Jefferson		Baude	
Score by p	eriods:-		
Albright From	h0	0 0 0-	0

Allentown Prep 0 0 0 Referee—Earnest Slessinger, U. of Pitt. Umpire—Russel Boyles. Penn State. Head linesman—C. E. Jones, Grove City.

The old adage, "Beautiful but Dumb," has been disproved by a re-cent survey at **Temple**. The results show that beautiful co-de surpass their less comely classmates in scholarship.

PATRONIZE OUR ADVERTISERSI EDITOR'S NOTICE!

EDITOR'S NOTICE! We are making an effort to cover all school news thoroughly this year. To do this we want the co-operation of all the organized groups on the campus. Either appoint some member to write and submit your news or designate someone from whom a staff reporter can get your article for publication. Your or-ganization needs the publicity and we need the news, so let's get to-gether. This will eliminate hear-ay or false news.

We also urge students to contri-bute articles for publication, the same to be original. This will provide for publication of any student's opinion, etc. All contributions are to be signed. Articles of a literary nature or poetry, are to be submitted to Ru-dolph Shook. Any other contri-butions can be placed in the staff-box.

Students in Fall

Students in F all Tennis Tourney A Fall Tennis Tournament is now in progress. The purpose is to discover the potential players for the tennis team in the Spring Seeson. Play be-gan Monday afternoon with several in-tererating matches. The tournament players are: E. M. Clarke, F. M. Reedy, R. W. Suydam, R. W. Hoffman, W. Lustig, M. Goldman, H. Brossman, L. Garrigan, H. Schneiderman, H. Krohn, W. Basom, R. Kreage, E. Wenrich, C. Syphard, E. Goldstan, A. Carponsis, H. Rosen. A Y.M. andY. W. Hold Freshmen Party

ening. After the games a doggie roast was

ld around the fireplace. The committee in charge of the pro-

consisted of the following am Othe Hoofnagle, chairman; Ethel prinkle, Ruth Turner, Catharine erkes, James Mohn and Kenneth ergstresser

And then there's the Freshman who saked Coach White for a scrimmage line. When questioned, he revealed that he wanted it to tie up a charley-horse. Hey! Hey: How 'm I doin'?

Recently Wesleyan university award ed a "W" to a man who had plrow-third-base on the 1882 baseball xam. No reason was given for the delay.

NISTLE

DRUG CO.

Inc 704 Walnut Street Reading, Penna.

WHOLESALE DRUGS and PHARMACEUTICALS

Also Bakers' Fine Chemicals and Laboratory Supplies

LIFE and ENDOWMENT

INSURANCE

"John Hancock"

You can protect your future by saving a little NOW!

Essick & Barr

General Agents 533 PENN STREET



(Continued from page one) sensational play of the tilt, as Hino heaved a 40-yard forward pass to Fromm, who was stoped at the 10-yard line. After three line bucks, fatesta negotiated the last yard for the touch-down. Hatton missed the placement down. Hatton missed the placement kick for the extra point. Imediately after Albright kicked off,

the Bucknell team launched an offen-sive of their own. Vetter slashed

Freshmen PartyY. W. C. A. in Charge of Meeting; Musical Numbers GivenThe Y. M. and Y. W. C. A. held aThe Y. M. and Y. W. C. A. held aThe Y. M. and Y. W. C. A. held aon Tuesday evening.ing for the Freshmen on Tuesday evening.ing of the Cabinet members from both ortaganizations the Freshmen or the came acquainted with each sing inging provided entertainment for the evening.ing provided entertainment for the evening.

Delaney	L.E	Fromm
Dempsey	L.T	Gass
ames	L.G	Karlovich
Farina		F. Hatton (C)
Wood		Dittman
Nied (c)		Suydam
Zanaring		Daub
Verhey	Q.B	Hino
Vetter		Iatesta
Myers	R.H	L. Hatton
Peters		Orr
Albright		0 0 0- 6
Bucknell	6	0 0 7-13
Referee-J.	G. Cros	wley, Muhlen-
berg. Uminit	-L. A.	Campuzano,
P. M. 🕚 I	Head Line	sman-R. A.
P		

FATRONIZE OUR ADVERTISERSI

COLLEGIANA

N

6 0

PAGE THREE

In a survey recently taken at the University of Paris, it was revealed that 90 per cent of the student body does not believe in God.

Up at the University of Rochester the faculty decided that it was better for the students to sleep in their own beds rather than in the class room so they have abolished the eight o'clock class.

Of course we don't know; we only heard that a student at the University of Alabama took a course entitled "How to Study," funked it and passed all his other subjects with an average

The University of California now of-fers an elementary course in fishing. Practice is held in the University's

Some more depression statistics-At Ohio State the physical education department has recently announced that the incoming women are thinner since

the ad "Vas you efer in Zinzinati?, was written."

The faculty of Toronto university has forbidden students to have stenographers take lecture notes for them.

A course in lovemaking has been instituted at Middlebury. Members of the senior class will act as demonstrators nd faculty members have announced their intention of enrolling in the COUTSE



Game Marred by Penalties and Ragged Team-play; Coach Snyder's

Unique History of "Albrightian"

Student Council Constitution

(Continued from page one)

(e)-To investigate and report

(f)-The Council shall see that the

Section 3.—The President shall be compelled to call a meeting of the As-sembly upon presentation of a petition signed by fifty (50) members of the student body. At least forty-eight (48) hours notice must be given.

Section 4.—The Executive Commit-ee of the Council shall meet with the enate following the Council meeting.

Article XVI-Amendment

An honest man's the noblest work o God.—Alexander Pope.

. .

Hypocrisy is the homage virtue.—La Rochefaucauld.

If

. . . appearances are deceitful, then

Wholesale and Retail Headquarters for

Foods of Quality

rules and regulations of the organiz tions are enforced and shall serve as

Former Editor Compiles Interest-ing Summary

(By J. A. Linder, '31)

At New Berlin THE ALBRIGHTIAN had its origin in the Excelsior Literary Society. That ancient organization was able to pub-lish a small pamphlet two years after its beginning in 1856. It was called The Excelsior Literary Gem, and was published every six weeks by that So-ciety. Records show that it made its appearance regularly from 1858 to June 1863. At that time there was a break in the publication of the Gem due to the Civil War. When the schol, then called Union Seminary, and resumed activities, the Gem did not. It was thereafter published only on very special occasions such as Com-mencement or on the anniversary of the Excelsior Literaryl Society. Sev-erant years later it disappeared entirely rom the camput. jury in trying all cases that are brought before it. The Council shall recommend to the Senate, punishment by sus pension or expulsion with a full state pension or expulsion with a full state-ment of reasons therefore for any stu-dent who is unable to adapt herself or himself to the social order of the col-lege. Every accused student shall be accorded a fair trial at which he or she shall be present The student shall in all cases be given an opportunity to speak in self defense. Article XIV—Meetings Section 1.—The Council shall meet the first and third (1st and 3rd) Friday of each month at 10 A. M. o'clock in Room 107 of the Administration Build Section 2.—Special meetings of the Council may be called by the President but no meeting shall be legal unless every member of the Council has been

ing.

notified

Kim ine camput.
Strain ine camput.
Strain in the spring of 1887, another integration of 1887, another integration of 1887, another integration of 1887, another integration of the student's distribution of the student's after two campus publications, the Seminary Guard and the Student's after two campus publications, the Seminary Guard and the Student's Visitor had previous failed integration of the student's after two campus publications, the Seminary Guard and publication of the student's after two campus publications, the Seminary Guard and the Student's visitor had previous failed integration of the student's and point of the student's student's and point of the student's visitor had previous failed integration of the student's student' Shortly after Union Seminary chang

At Myerstown

At Myerstown If records are correct, there was no student publications till the year 1903. That years aw the merger of Central Pennsylvania College with Albright, io-cated in Myerstown, Pa. "A Greatra Albright' was the alogan, and it was not long before The Albright Bulletin appeared, to help further the interestry of the new combination. From its very start it was a great success. Beginning in magazine form, with only a dozen pages to print, it developed into an ex-celent monthly periodical often num-bering over thirty pages. In this form it continued for 23 years until 1926, when it was changed to become an weekly newspaper, the first of its kind on Albright's campus. It was this weekly newspaper, the hrst of its kind on Albright's campus. It was this **Bulletin** that Albright College brought along when it merged with Schuylkill College in Reading, in 1929.

At Reading

A lover without indiscertion is no over at all.—Thos. Hardy. •••• In 1904 the students of Schuylkill In 1904 the students of Dephatic Seminary banded together to publish **The Narrator**, a small magazine, some-what similar to the early **Bulletin**. It what similar to the early Bulletin. It was issued every month and noted for its fine literary quality. The Narrator was published continuously till 1923, when Schuylkill Seminary was changed to Schuylkill College. The need of a they do not deserve any confidence when they assert what appears to them to be true.—Dogenes Laeritus. when Schuylkill Seminary was changed to Schuylkill College. The need of a cordingly, The Narrator was changed to become The Schuylkill News, pub-lished weekly and continuously till the Fall of 1929.

During the latter part of September, 1929 the Editorial Staff of the Albright Bulletin, which had taken over The Schuylkill News, felt that a new name should be adopted for the newspaper which was to become the campus pub-lication of the Greater Albright. Ac-cordingly, by popular student vote the Bulletin changed its name to THE AL RDICHTIAN. ALBRIGHTIAN.

THE ALBRIGHTIAN

4.—Men's Dormitory—The Male nembers of the Council shall constitute committee to consider any questions that arise in the regulation of the dormitories. matters especially referred to it by the faculty or administrative officers of the school.

Article XI-Quorum Section 1.-One-third of the student body shall constitute a quorum of the Assembly for the transaction of regular

On Saturday, October 1st, the Young Women's Missionary Congress of the United Lutheran Church in the United States and Canada was held in Baltimore, Maryland. Miss Elisic Car-lach, faculty advisor of the Albright Lutheran Club, and Sarah Hoffman at-tanded icss. Section 2 .- Three-fourths of the Council shall constitute a quorum for the transaction of regular business for Cfor that body Article XII-Vacancies

Section 1.—Any vacancy in the Council shall be immediately filled by special election

Section 2.—A vacancy in any Coun-cil office shall be filled by election as provided under Article VI. Article XIII—Duties and Powers of

Council. The executive, legislative and judi-cial powers of the Assembly shall be vested in the Council. The following will come under the consideration of

 (a)—To make and chieves any rules necessary for the betterment of the school its life and interests.
 (b)—To recommend the granting of charters to clubs and organizations.
 (c)—To supervise and have final decision in all matters concerning the extra-curricular activities of the school.
 (d)—To appoint necessary com-(d)-To appoint necessary

Interesting Y. M. Session Tuesday

Lloyd Helt Is Speaker at Weekly Services

Senate following the Council meeting. (Time to be arranged.) Article XV.—New Legislation Before any new rule may become ef-fective, it must be approved by a ma-jority vote of the Council, be approved by the Senate, be posted on a bulletin board for a period of one week, and then be ratified by a majority vote of the Assembly. t must also be publish-ed in THE ALBRIGHTIAN before the Assembly votes. The regular weekly meting of the Y. M. C. A. was held in the college chapel, Tuesday evening. The serv-ice took the form of a brief devotional program with voluntary prayers. Lloyd Helt presented the evening thought. He stressed the necessity of seeing beyond the comonplace of life and having visions of greater things

and having visions of greater things to be accomplished. A short discussion of future plans followed the service. President Brin-inger outlined some new tentative ideas by which the religious atmos-phere of the campus would be im-proved. He emphasized the promin-ence which the Tuseday evening ses-sions would have throughout the year-succes of these plans depend on stu-dent co-operation, which, it is hoped, will be forthcoming. Article XVI-Amendments Section 1.—An amendment to this constitution may be initiated by a ma-jority vote of the council after one week's notice of the proposed amend-ment has been given to the members. It must then be approved by the Senate and ratified by the majority vote of the Assembly to become effective. (b)—Three men members to take similar charge of underclass activities of the men. will be forthcoming

> Grocers 1032 UNION STREET PHONE 22103

> > -Incorporated-

"Drugs

That Are"

-Three Stores-

9th and Spring

9th and Greenwich 13th and Amity



Mission Session

Miss Elsie Garlach and Sarah Hoffman of Lutheran Club Attend

This one-day-congress registered more than twelve hundred young women from colleges and schools from coast to coast. The sessions were held

coast to coast. The sessions were held in St. Paul's Lutheran Church and the Lord Baltimore Hotel.

Lord Baltimore Hotel. The theme of the conference was "Missions Matching the Hour". Some of the noted speakers were: Miss A.E. Sanford, from India; Miss Mary Helti-bridle, from Japan; Mrs. C. E. Busch-mann, from Africa: Miss Mette Blair, from India; Miss Satoko Matsumoto, a native Japanese: and Miss Margaret Stewart, from Liberia, Africa, who is now studying at Spelman College, At-lanta, Georgia. The congress was divided into ses-

tended.

This

At Baltimore

If we print jokes, folk say we are silly

If we don't, they say we are too serious. If we publish original matter,

- If we publish original matter, they say we lack variety. If we publish things from other papers, we are too lazy to write. If we don't print constributions, we don't show appreciation. If we do print them, the paper is full of junk.
- Like as not some fellow will say e swiped this from another paper. And we did.

Who's Who

ALICE IRENE FREY

ALICE IRENE FREY This charming young Miss is un-doubtedly the best known and best liked coed on the campus. Her cheer-ful friendliness and sunny smile are soon familiar sights to the newset Freshman. With such a happy helpful personality it is not unfit that this lady should be preident of the Y. W. C. A. on the camput

should be preident of the Y. W. C. A. on the campus. Rene comes from Carliale where she was an honor student in her graduating class. Not the least of her accom-plishments is the ability to play any-thing at all on the piano or the organ. This year Rene is President of Pi Alpha Tau besides being head of the Y. W. She has been Glee Club ac-companist since her Freshman year and has played the piano or organ for practically every service on the cam-pus. At the close of her Junior year a her received the Gold A for her leader-ship in extracurricular and scholastic pursuits. pursuits.

They are as sick that surfeit with too uch, as they that starve with nothing Shakespeare.

A little too wise, they say, do ne'er live long.—Thos. Middleton.

He is only fantastical that is not in fashion.-Robert Burton.

I see the right, and I approve it too, Condemn the wrong, and yet the wrong pursue.—Samuel Garth.

Neither fear, nor wish for, your last day

PATRONIZE OUR ADVERTISERS

******** PATRONIZE OUR ADVERTISERSI Fast Your Next PRINTING ORDER Go To-T. K. ENDY & SON KITSION BYDGE (OMPTY) Badges, Buttons and Novelties of Every Description READING. PA. **504 PENN STREET** (3rd Floor) W.B. BOYER College Albright

> READING, PENNA. Collegiate Courses, Special Courses in Music, Commerce, Elocution, Domestic Science, and for Teachers Campu -30 acres. Location unsurpassed, environment

unexcelled. Athletics-New Stadium enclosed with wall nine feet in height-quarter-mile running track-football gridiron-concrete grandstand, seating 3,200 people-shower baths and lockers-gymnasium.

Reverend J. WARREN KLEIN, A.M., D.D., Acting President. Write for Catalogue to Acting President, J. W. Klein, Reading, Penna.

JOCOCC.

Fresh Meats and Poultry Visit Our Fountain All the Other Students Do! -Direct Buyers-